



Yana Holoborodko

Frontend developer

Hello, my name is Yana and I'm a passionate front-end web-developer :)
 My favorite technologies include Vue.js, SCSS, Bootstrap, jQuery and Laravel.
 I will be glad to learn new technologies needed for work and improve my skills.
 I have commercial experience in both front- and backend development.
 In February 2020 I will finish my B.Eng. degree in Computer Science in Lodz,
 Poland and will be able to relocate for the on-site work.
 As my nationality is Ukrainian, I will need visa/work permit.

Contacts

+48 792 709 113

holoborodkoyana97@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/yana-holoborodko](https://www.linkedin.com/in/yana-holoborodko)

github.com/yanaholoborodko

Skills

HTML, CSS/SCSS, Bootstrap

JavaScript, jQuery

Vue.js, Vuex, Nuxt.js

Laravel, PHP

Java EE, Spring

SQL

Gulp, Webpack

Adobe XD, Photoshop

Git

Languages

Native: Ukrainian

Fluent: English, Polish, Russian

Elementary: German, Spanish

Hobby

Web development & design

UI/UX

Photography

Traveling

Zero-waste lifestyle

Psychology, Self-development

Work Experience

Frontend Developer

Dotandspot (Lodz)

10.2018 - currently

Responsibilities:

- Leading frontend developer in most company's projects.
- Production, modification, and maintenance of e-commerce websites (on Laravel / Laravel + Vue.js)
- Designing and implementing responsive design for new and existing projects using Bootstrap
- Maintaining and improving existing websites.

Projects: wapteka.pl, sowiero.pl, apteka-melissa.pl, fitfabric.pl

Java Junior Developer

Asseco Data Systems (Lodz)

07.2017 - 01.2018

Responsibilities:

- Designing, implementing and testing code to deliver business solutions in Java and JEE applications.
- Maintaining existing applications.
- Creating and testing prototype solutions.
- Fixing bugs, keeping documentation related to the project.

Projects: project for City of Lodz Office for transferring all paperwork to e-system and its multiple subprojects (e.g. Waste Management)

Education

Computer Science

University of Computer Science and Skills (Lodz, Poland)

Bachelor's Degree, 2016- 2020, Specialization- Programming

Currently on 4th (final) year of studies

Certificates

Vue.js Mastery Course

Bootstrap Essential Training

JavaScript Essential Training

Interactive Animations with CSS and JavaScript

User Experience for Web Designers

Advanced Java Programming

jQuery Basics

The basics of Software Testing

Certificate of Outstanding Volunteer Service